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SUBJECT: Modification 6 to Contract with MTM for Paratransit Operations 
 
FROM: Toan Tran, Director of Operations and Innovation 
 
DATE: July 6, 2020 
 
 
Action Requested 
Approve Modification 6 to the contract with MTM for paratransit services. 
 
Background 
On March 7, 2014, LAVTA entered into an Agreement with Medical Transportation 
Management, Inc. (MTM) for the management, maintenance, and operation of LAVTA’s 
paratransit services. The initial period of the contract began on May 1, 2014, and ended June 
30, 2017, after which LAVTA has held the option to extend the contract for four (4) one-year 
periods at its sole discretion. To date, LAVTA has exercised three of the four available one-
year options, with the latest option period having ended on June 30, 2020. 
 
MTM continues to provide daily, pre-scheduled, door-to-door transportation service in the 
Tri-Valley area for people with disabilities.  Because of the COVID-19 pandemic, the 
demand for the dial-a-ride service has decreased significantly, going from 150 to 40 trips per 
weekday.  MTM is experiencing financial hardship as a result.  
 
In an effort to maintain operational stability, MTM continues to employ key personnel, 
which includes the General Manager, dispatchers, and reservationists.  Although wages and 
benefits for these positions are accounted for in the price per trip rate, the current trip volume 
is not adequate to support the ongoing fixed cost.  In order to prevent potential layoffs, MTM 
requested a supplemental payment to the monthly fixed cost during the pandemic.  The 
monthly fixed cost consists of wages and benefits for the positions mentioned above as well 
as expenses related to software and utilities.  LAVTA agreed to provide MTM a monthly 
supplemental payment of $26,500, which is based actual expenditures over a six-month 
period prior to COVID-19.  The agreement was for March 16, 2020 to June 30, 2020.   
 
Discussion 
As staff reported at the April 2020 Projects & Services Committee meeting, in the event there 
is a need to extend the agreement past June 30, staff will bring the item back for approval.  In 
addition to extending the current payment agreement, staff also recommends exercising the 
last option year of the contract.  However, given the current reduced trip volume, staff 
believes this is an opportune time to issue a new solicitation for paratransit services.  
Potential service disruptions will be minimized as a result of fewer trips being scheduled.    
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Recommendation 
Taking into account the time required for a formal solicitation, staff recommends that the 
Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to execute Modification #6 with MTM 
to extend the current payment agreement and exercise the last option term until December 
31, 2020.  Since the monthly supplemental agreement was based on trip volume, staff 
recommends that it be waived and revert back to the pre-COVID pricing structure of a per 
trip cost when the average weekday trip volume for any month is 100 or more trips.  The new 
pricing structure will be as follows: 
 
 
Tier 

Number of Trips 
per Month 

Price  
per Trip 

Change from 
Previous Rates 

1 Up to 4,199 $36.94 $0.72 or 2% 
2 4,200 – 6,699 $36.05 $0.70 or 2% 
3 4,700+ $34.85 $0.68 or 2% 

   
 
Attachments: 
 
1. Proposed Modification to MTM contract. 
2. MTM Contract Modification 1-5 
 
 

Approved:  
  

 



Attachment 1 

MODIFICATION NO. 6 TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY AND 

MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION MANAGMENT 
 

THIS MODIFICATION to the Agreement is made and entered into on July 1, 2020 by 
and between the LIVERMORE AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY, a joint exercise 
of powers agency established pursuant to California law, hereinafter referred to as "LAVTA,” and 
Medical Transportation Management., a Missouri corporation, hereinafter referred to as 
Contractor." 

 
WITNESSETH 

 
WHEREAS, on March 7, 2014, LAVTA and the Contractor entered into an Agreement 

for the management and operation of LAVTA's paratransit operations; and 
 
WHEREAS, to date, LAVTA has exercised three of the four available one-year options, 

with the current option period ended on June 30, 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, because of the COVID-19 pandemic, the demand for the dial-a-ride service 

has decreased significantly, going from 150 to 40 trips per weekday.  MTM is experiencing 
financial hardship as a result; and 

 
WHEREAS, LAVTA agreed to provide MTM a monthly supplemental payment of 

$26,500, which is based actual expenditures over a six-month period prior to COVID-19.  The 
agreement is from March 16, 2020 to June 30, 2020; and 

 
WHEREAS, given the current reduced trip volume, staff believes this is an opportune 

time to issue a new solicitation for paratransit services; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Livermore Amador 
Valley Transit Authority that the Executive Director is authorized to extend the current payment 
agreement until December 31, 2020 and exercise the last option term of the contract for six 
months.  In the event the average weekday trip volume for any month is 100 or more trips, the 
supplemental agreement will be suspended and the new pricing structure will be as follows: 
 
 
Tier 

Number of Trips 
per Month 

Price  
per Trip 

Change from 
Previous Rates 

1 Up to 4,199 $36.94 $0.72 or 2% 
2 4,200 – 6,699 $36.05 $0.70 or 2% 
3 4,700+ $34.85 $0.68 or 2% 

 
 
WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Modification to the Agreement to 
be executed by and through their respective officers on the day written below/ 
 BY LAVTA this __________ day of ____________, 2020 

 BY MTM this ___________ day of ___________, 2020 



Attachment 1 

MTM: 

By: ____________________________ 

Name &Title: 

___________________________ 

LAVTA: 

By:____________________________ 

Michael Tree, Executive Director 

 



Attachment 2
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